From: Daniel Nahoopii

To: Rebecca Crall

Cc: Senator Lynn DeCoite; Choy, Isaac W; Ilihia Gionson
Subject: Re: Office of Sen DeCoite - HTA spending and ROI questions
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 7:19:47 AM

Attachments: HTA Funding Impacts by Island.xIsx

Aloha Becca,

Attached are the tables that illustrate how much in HTA funding is put against each island.
Funding includes all community programs, sports, workforce, and our Island Offices contract.
Global Marketing, admin and planning are not included since they are not island specific.

The other tables show how much revenue and jobs are generated by visitors perisland.
DBEDT/READ just updated the 2023 numbers yesterday. As soon as they generate the jobs for
2023 we can send an update.

We also have tables for each island by year listing each program award and contract. | can
send those later if you need them.

Mahalo, Daniel.

Daniel K. Nahoopii

Interim President and CEO
Chief Administrative Officer
Hawai‘i Tourism Authority

email daniel@gohta.net

From: Rebecca Crall <r.crall@capitol.hawaii.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Isaac Choy <isaac.w.choy@hawaii.gov>; Daniel Nahoopii <Daniel@gohta.net>
Cc: Senator Lynn DeCoite <sendecoite@capitol.hawaii.gov>

Subject: Office of Sen DeCoite - HTA spending and ROI questions

Aloha Mr. Choy and Mr. Nahoopii,

Senator DeCoite asked me to follow up with you two on a few questions she had on the HTA
budget/spending.

Japan Market:
How much does HTA spend on marketing in Japan? (including RFPS, contracts, etc)

What is the ROl per Japanese visitor?
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Programs

				2019				2020				2021				2022				2023

		Multi-Island Pprograms		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount

		Natural Resources Programs		4		$   172,000.00		1		$   50,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		3		$   122,850.00		2		$   105,000.00

		Community Enrichment & Signature Events Programs		6		$   100,000.00		13		$   645,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		12		$   680,000.00		16		$   2,238,000.00

		Hawaiian Culture Initiative and Support Programs		8		$   925,000.00		14		$   1,045,000.00		5		$   2,214,525.00		8		$   1,237,000.00		4		$   266,000.00

		Destination Management		1		$   600,000.00		3		$   313,332.56		3		$   300,920.00		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   80,000.00

		Safety and Security		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Sports Events		5		$   5,704,575.00		2		$   2,207,609.00		1		$   2,166,864.00		2		$   2,427,889.00		4		$   2,800,000.00

		Workforce Development		4		$   728,625.00		6		$   770,728.00		1		$   9,235.00		1		$   120,000.00		1		$   4,416.23

		Island Destination and Brand Marketing Support Services		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   81,197.00		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING AWARDED		28		$   8,230,200.00		39		$   5,031,669.56		11		$   4,772,741.00		26		$   4,587,739.00		28		$   5,493,416.23

				2019				2020				2021				2022				2023

		Hawai‘i Island		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount

		Natural Resources Programs		6		$   267,000.00		6		$   398,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		6		$   398,000.00		6		$   302,000.00

		Community Enrichment & Signature Events Programs		13		$   251,500.00		18		$   426,900.00		- 0		$   - 0		15		$   498,486.34		10		$   308,000.00

		Hawaiian Culture Initiative and Support Programs		9		$   397,700.00		12		$   490,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		4		$   140,000.00		4		$   185,000.00

		Destination Management		- 0		$   - 0		2		$   40,830.42		3		$   1,026,982.00		2		$   253,395.06		3		$   385,596.21

		Safety and Security		1		$   170,000.00		1		$   170,000.00		1		$   170,000.00		1		$   170,000.00		1		$   130,000.00

		Sports Events		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   250,000.00		- 0		$   - 0

		Workforce Development		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Island Destination and Brand Marketing Support Services		1		$   1,060,438.00		1		$   616,432.00		1		$   565,376.00		1		$   629,578.00		1		$   415,849.00

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING AWARDED		30		$   2,146,638.00		40		$   2,142,162.42		5		$   1,762,358.00		30		$   2,339,459.40		25		$   1,726,445.21

				2019				2020				2021				2022				2023

		Maui		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount

		Natural Resources Programs		6		$   253,000.00		9		$   557,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		4		$   207,750.00		5		$   275,380.00

		Community Enrichment & Signature Events Programs		15		$   262,500.00		17		$   411,500.00		- 0		$   - 0		15		$   420,850.00		10		$   251,000.00

		Hawaiian Culture Initiative and Support Programs		6		$   197,000.00		7		$   235,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		5		$   262,000.00		4		$   220,000.00

		Destination Management		- 0		$   - 0		2		$   57,189.35		3		$   1,237,510.00		1		$   69,195.13		3		$   477,651.07

		Safety and Security		1		$   46,000.00		1		$   55,000.00		1		$   55,000.00		1		$   55,000.00		1		$   42,500.00

		Sports Events		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Workforce Development		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Island Destination and Brand Marketing Support Services		1		$   941,737.00		1		$   539,605.00		1		$   587,577.00		1		$   675,754.00		1		$   680,287.00

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING AWARDED		29		$   1,700,237.00		37		$   1,855,294.35		5		$   1,880,087.00		27		$   1,690,549.13		24		$   1,946,818.07

				2019				2020				2021				2022				2023

		Moloka‘i		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount

		Natural Resources Programs		1		$   50,000.00		2		$   150,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		2		$   145,000.00		1		$   75,000.00

		Community Enrichment & Signature Events Programs		1		$   10,000.00		3		$   65,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		2		$   56,000.00		1		$   67,322.00

		Hawaiian Culture Initiative and Support Programs		1		$   50,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Destination Management		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		2		$   29,200.00		- 0		$   - 0

		Safety and Security		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Sports Events		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Workforce Development		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Island Destination and Brand Marketing Support Services		1		$   100,133.00		1		$   35,409.00		1		$   332.00		1		$   480.00		1		$   360.00

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING AWARDED		4		$   210,133.00		6		$   250,409.00		1		$   332.00		7		$   230,680.00		3		$   142,682.00

				2019				2020				2021				2022				2023

		Lāna‘i		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount

		Natural Resources Programs		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   15,000.00		- 0		$   - 0

		Community Enrichment & Signature Events Programs		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   44,000.00		1		$   25,000.00

		Hawaiian Culture Initiative and Support Programs		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   27,000.00

		Destination Management		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   22,500.00		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Safety and Security		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Sports Events		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Workforce Development		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Island Destination and Brand Marketing Support Services		1		$   2,136.00		1		$   389.00		1		$   498.00		1		$   200.00		- 0		$   - 0

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING AWARDED		1		$   2,136.00		1		$   389.00		2		$   22,998.00		3		$   59,200.00		2		$   52,000.00

				2019				2020				2021				2022				2023

		O‘ahu		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount

		Natural Resources Programs		8		$   274,000.00		9		$   380,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		12		$   600,000.00		8		$   447,620.00

		Community Enrichment & Signature Events Programs		21		$   282,500.00		20		$   503,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		20		$   630,000.00		17		$   471,500.00

		Hawaiian Culture Initiative and Support Programs		23		$   1,131,680.00		23		$   2,036,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		16		$   1,236,000.00		13		$   1,054,950.00

		Destination Management		- 0		$   - 0		2		$   204,128.08		2		$   1,706,296.00		1		$   149,624.53		3		$   223,311.63

		Safety and Security		1		$   368,000.00		1		$   385,000.00		1		$   385,000.00		1		$   350,000.00		1		$   285,000.00

		Sports Events		2		$   450,000.00		1		$   200,000.00		1		$   166,000.00		1		$   167,000.00		1		$   167,000.00

		Workforce Development		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Island Destination and Brand Marketing Support Services		1		$   894,316.00		1		$   530,368.00		1		$   492,377.00		1		$   482,399.00		1		$   424,423.00

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING AWARDED		56		$   3,400,496.00		57		$   4,238,496.08		5		$   2,749,673.00		52		$   3,615,023.53		44		$   3,073,804.63

				2019				2020				2021				2022				2023

		Kaua‘i		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount

		Natural Resources Programs		1		$   35,000.00		6		$   428,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		2		$   46,400.00		3		$   145,000.00

		Community Enrichment & Signature Events Programs		13		$   265,400.00		21		$   554,300.00		- 0		$   - 0		18		$   482,455.00		16		$   354,900.00

		Hawaiian Culture Initiative and Support Programs		3		$   57,820.00		2		$   40,000.00		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   25,000.00		2		$   61,550.00

		Destination Management		2		$   195,000.00		2		$   36,230.35		3		$   933,038.00		2		$   181,148.38		3		$   381,122.25

		Safety and Security		1		$   55,000.00		1		$   55,000.00		1		$   55,000.00		1		$   55,000.00		1		$   42,500.00

		Sports Events		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Workforce Development		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Island Destination and Brand Marketing Support Services		1		$   971,240.00		1		$   549,757.00		1		$   523,103.00		1		$   509,689.00		1		$   488,677.00

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING AWARDED		21		$   1,579,460.00		33		$   1,663,287.35		5		$   1,511,141.00		25		$   1,299,692.38		26		$   1,473,749.25



				2019				2020				2021				2022				2023

		Ni‘ihau		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount

		Natural Resources Programs		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Community Enrichment & Signature Events Programs		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Hawaiian Culture Initiative and Support Programs		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Destination Management		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Safety and Security		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Sports Events		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Workforce Development		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Island Destination and Brand Marketing Support Services		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING AWARDED		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0



				2019				2020				2021				2022				2023

		Kaho‘olawe (KIRC on Maui)		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount

		Natural Resources Programs		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   40,000.00		- 0		$   - 0

		Community Enrichment & Signature Events Programs		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0

		Hawaiian Culture Initiative and Support Programs		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   35,000.00

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

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING AWARDED		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		- 0		$   - 0		1		$   40,000.00		1		$   35,000.00

				2019				2020				2021				2022				2023

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING 		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount		No. of Programs		Amount

		Natural Resources Programs		26		1,051,000		33		1,963,000		- 0		- 0		31		1,575,000		25		1,350,000

		Community Enrichment & Signature Events Programs		69		1,171,900		92		2,605,700		- 0		- 0		83		2,811,791		71		3,715,722

		Hawaiian Culture Initiative and Support Programs		50		2,759,200		58		3,846,000		5		2,214,525		34		2,900,000		29		1,849,500

		Destination Management		3		795,000		11		651,711		15		5,227,246		8		682,563		13		1,547,681

		Safety and Security		4		639,000		4		665,000		4		665,000		4		630,000		4		500,000

		Sports Events		7		6,154,575		3		2,407,609		2		2,332,864		4		2,844,889		5		2,967,000

		Workforce Development		4		728,625		6		770,728		1		9,235		1		120,000		1		4,416

		Island Destination and Brand Marketing Support Services		6		3,970,000		6		2,271,960		7		2,250,460		6		2,298,100		5		2,009,596

		TOTAL HTA PROGRAM FUNDING AWARDED		169		$   17,269,300.00		213		$   15,181,707.76		34		$   12,699,330.00		171		$   13,862,343.44		153		$   13,943,915.39
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Stats

		Statewide		2019		2020		2021		2022		YTD November 2023		2023p

		Total Expenditures ($mil) 		17,657.7		NA		13,127.0		19,653.6		18,758.5		20,688.10

		Visitor Arrivals				3,157,946		7,701,256		10,903,858		10,386,208		11,389,117

		PPPD Spending ($)				NA		1,380.40		1,587.96		1,768.97		1,789.90

		Average Daily Census		245,733		77,915		178,938		232,154		232,317		234,510

		Jobs Supported (direct, indirect, and induced)		215,090		NA		159,901		200,467		191,336		NA

		State Tax Revenue Generated (direct, indirect, and induced)		2,061.1		NA		1,532.3		2,279.8		2,176.0		2,410.0



		O‘ahu		2019		2020		2021		2022		YTD November 2023		2023p

		Total Expenditures ($mil) 		8,139.8		NA		5,708.7		8,693.7		8,126.4		9,011.60

		Visitor Arrivals		6,154,248		1,506,316		3,326,622		4,858,170		5,100,611		5,614,956

		PPPD Spending ($)		194.6		NA		212.2		240.4		221.5		221.8

		Average Daily Census		114,596		35,054		73,693		99,092		109,868		111,309

		Jobs Supported (direct, indirect, and induced)		99,152		NA		69,538		88,676		82,890		NA

		State Tax Revenue Generated (direct, indirect, and induced)		950.1		NA		666.3		1,008.5		942.7		NA



		Maui		2019		2020		2021		2022		YTD November 2023		2023p

		Total Expenditures ($mil) 		5,128.0		NA		4,043.1		5,822.0		5,248.2		5,712.50

		Visitor Arrivals		3,059,905		792,602		2,303,942		2,921,159		2,280,349		2,476,751

		PPPD Spending ($)		211.7		NA		201.9		244.3		287.7		286.2

		Average Daily Census		66,363		20,637		54,866		65,287		54,616		54,693

		Jobs Supported (direct, indirect, and induced)		62,465		NA		49,249		59,385		53,531		NA

		State Tax Revenue Generated (direct, indirect, and induced)		598.6		NA		471.9		675.4		608.8		NA

		Moloka‘i		2019		2020		2021		2022		YTD November 2023		2023p

		Total Expenditures ($mil) 		36.0		NA		25.2		39.2		41.2		26

		Visitor Arrivals		63,035		17,025		25,758		43,317		41,822		45,587

		PPPD Spending ($)		126.0		NA		138.0		152.8		176.1		178.6

		Average Daily Census		783		322		500		703		700		706

		Jobs Supported (direct, indirect, and induced)		439		NA		307		400		420		NA

		State Tax Revenue Generated (direct, indirect, and induced)		4.2		NA		2.9		4.5		4.8		NA

		Lāna‘i		2019		2020		2021		2022		YTD November 2023		2023p

		Total Expenditures ($mil) 		128.9		NA		108.1		150.8		141.5		161.3

		Visitor Arrivals		84,103		17,924		47,829		68,016		63,297		68,270

		PPPD Spending ($)		478.8		NA		460.2		539.5		609.0		625.2

		Average Daily Census		738		227		644		766		696		707

		Jobs Supported (direct, indirect, and induced)		1,571		NA		1,317		1,538		1,444		NA

		State Tax Revenue Generated (direct, indirect, and induced)		15.1		NA		12.6		17.5		16.4		NA

		Kaua‘i		2019		2020		2021		2022		YTD November 2023		2023p

		Total Expenditures ($mil) 		1,909.0		NA		1,404.7		2,225.3		2,495.1		2,761.10

		Visitor Arrivals		1,370,029		330,263		813,647		1,345,564		1,296,565		1,416,856

		PPPD Spending ($)		188.8		NA		200.5		213.1		259.4		261.9

		Average Daily Census		27,695		8,034		19,194		28,604		28,795		28,888

		Jobs Supported (direct, indirect, and induced)		23,253		NA		17,111		22,698		25,450		NA

		State Tax Revenue Generated (direct, indirect, and induced)		222.8		NA		164.0		258.1		289.4		NA

		Island of Hawai‘i		2019		2020		2021		2022		YTD November 2023		2023p

		Total Expenditures ($mil) 		2,315.9		NA		1,837.2		2,722.6		2,706.0		3,015.60

		Visitor Arrivals		1,763,904		493,817		1,183,458		1,667,633		1,603,564		1,766,697

		PPPD Spending ($)		178.4		NA		167.6		197.8		215.2		216.2

		Average Daily Census		35,556		13,641		30,041		37,701		37,642		38,207

		Jobs Supported (direct, indirect, and induced)		28,210		NA		22,379		27,770		27,602		NA

		State Tax Revenue Generated (direct, indirect, and induced)		270.3		NA		214.4		315.8		313.9		NA



&"-,Bold"Visitor Statistics by Island		


HTA as of 1/31/2024
NA: not available		&P




ROI

		Funding per Visitor		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023

		Hawaii Island		$   1.22		NA		$   1.49		$   1.40		$   0.98

		Maui		$   0.56		NA		$   0.82		$   0.58		$   0.79

		Molokai		$   3.33		NA		$   0.01		$   5.33		$   3.13

		Lanai		$   0.03		NA		$   0.48		$   0.87		$   0.76

		Oahu		$   0.55		NA		$   0.83		$   0.74		$   0.55

		Kauai		$   1.15		NA		$   1.86		$   0.97		$   1.04

		(Program Funding/Visitor Arrivals)



		Revenue per Funding

		Hawaii Island		$   1,079		NA		$   1,042		$   1,164		$   1,747

		Maui		$   3,016		NA		$   2,150		$   3,444		$   2,934

		Molokai		$   171		NA		$   75,949		$   170		$   182

		Lanai		$   60,370		NA		$   4,701		$   2,547		$   3,102

		Oahu		$   2,394		NA		$   2,076		$   2,405		$   2,932

		Kauai		$   1,209		NA		$   930		$   1,712		$   1,874

		(Visitor Expenditures/Program Funding)






Hawaiian Islands:
How much does HTA spend on each island? (Marketing, events, grants, promotions, etc)
What is the ROl on each island?
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